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B-3150 - B-3159 1850-1857 
801-833 William St. (East side) 
Baltimore, Md. 
Private access 

The majority of the houses lining this side of the 800 block of William 
St. are three story, two or three bay wide brick houses with gable roofs. Like 
the similar houses across William St. and around the corner on Warren Ave., these 
houses were built for a middle class market and are larger and more spacious 
than the average two story plus attic house built for the working class inhabitants 
of the neighborhood. 801 William St. is now a corner grocery story and the original 
gable roof has been replaced by a shed roof. 803 William St. is one of only two 
Classical-Revival style, bow-fronted brick houses with brownstone trim in the 
area, the other being 804 William St., directly across the street. 811-817 
William St. are three story, two bay wide shed-roofed houses, built as a unit 
in 1857, an early use of the shed roof in this area. The row of houses at 819-833 
William St. was built by Nicholas Popplein, at the time the proprietor of a chemical 
manufactory at the foot of Cross St. and who later became an extremely wealthy 
resident of Eutaw Place and important chemical, paint, and varnish manufacturer. 
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This pair of three story, two bay brick houses with gable roofs seem to have 
been built contemporaneously with 819 William St. The group formed part of the 
original row of such houses built along this side of William St. in the 1850's. 
821 William St. has been covered with formstone. 

The houses are three stories in height, about 15' wide, and occupy lots 80' 
deep. Each house has a three story high, one bay wide and deep stair hall 
extension which connects the main house to a two story high, five bay deep rear 
addition. The houses are constructed in running bond, but 821 William St. has 
been covered with formstone. The low-pitched gable roof has a simple, two-tier 
brick cornice. Double chimneys are located centrally, along the partition wall 
of both the front and rear gables. Those of 821 William St. are hooded, those of 
823, covered. Each house also has a rear end chimney located at the north-east 
end of the kitchen addition. 

The first floor fenestration treatment of the two houses is different. 821 
William St. has a flat linteled first floor window and door; 823 has round archt 
lintels for first floor window and door. The formstone covering hides the original 
lintels and sills of the window and door openings of 821 William St., but they 
may have been segmentally arched ( the two coal openings have segmentally arched 
lintels). The second and third floor window openings of 823 William St. have 
splayed brick lintels and wood sills. The first floor windows of both houses have 
stone sills. All of the window openings are filled with 1/1 double hung sash. 
At 821 William St. a late Victorian, double,glass and panel door is set beneath 
a single light transom. At 823 William St. a modern panel door is set beneath the 
round arched, single light transom. The houses sit on high basements, the entrances 
being reached by four marble steps each. Each house has a square-shaped coal 
opening with a segmentally arched lintel, located beneath the first floor windows. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

See under 825-829 William St. 

The first owner of 821 William St. was Andrew J. Kauderer, a finisher; the first owner 
of 823 William St. was John Fefill, a coppersmith and plumber. 

Baltimore City Directory, 1856-57 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
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The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS- I 108 





B-3157 
821-823 William Street 
Block 0907 Lot 011-012 
Baltimore City 
Baltimore East Quad. 





B-3157 821-823 William St. 

M.E.H. 4/79 

West elevation 


